
 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON MASSACHUSETTS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

< AGENDA > 
 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 
6:00 PM 

 

LOCATION: REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

Please click the link below to join the Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8755172252?pwd=c1pUTlZQRDF4YXlBWmRWdTNRb1JXQT09 

 
Or by Telephone: Dial in: (929) 205-6099 

Meeting ID: 875 517 2252  
Password: 116677  

 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A 
§18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one 
place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Finance Committee will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest 
extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members of the public and/or 
parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on the town’s website, at www.townofgb.org. For 
this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See instructions at 
the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to 
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are 
unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other 
comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting. 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call Vote 
3. Approval of Minutes 
4. Finance Committee member committee reports 
5. Update from Town Manager  

• Vocational Transportation Update 
6. Update from Finance Director 

• Aug 2020 Operating Budget Reports 
7. Finance Committee business 

• Update on FY 21 Tax Rate  
8. Finance Committee Member Comments 
9. Citizen Speak Time 
10. Media Time 
11. Adjournment 

 
 
 
Pursuant to MGL, 7C 30A sec. 20(f), after notifying the Chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio 
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium. At the 
beginning of the meeting, the Chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing 
to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the Chair.  



 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2020 
6:00 PM 

 
LOCATION:  REMOTE MEETING 

Conducted via Conference Call 
 

1. Meeting was called to order by Chairperson A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm.  The meeting opened with a 
reading aloud of Remote Meeting Guidelines provided in response to Governor Baker’s March 12 
and 15, 2020 Orders Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A §18, in 
response to strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place. 
 

2. Attendance roll call was called by Chairman A. O’Dwyer, at 6:00 pm. A roll call verified that 
present at the meeting: A. O’ Dwyer, M. Loubert, and M. O’Connor (T. Blauvelt was not in 
attendance at start of meeting, but communicated that he would join shortly); W. Curletti not 
present).  
 
Also in attendance:  Town Manager, M. Pruhenski; Finance Director, S. Carmel; Selectboard Chair, 
S. Bannon; Selectboard member, Ed Abrahams; Treasurer/Collector, Karen Fink; Principal Assessor, 
Shawn McHugh; and DPW Superintendent, Sean Van Deusen.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 
Minutes of July 21, 2020 FC meeting. M. Loubert made the motion to approve the minutes, A. 
O’Dwyer seconded. Roll call vote: all in favor (3 - 0). 
 

4. Finance Committee member committee reports – Economic Development Committee: 
 

Economic Development Committee.  M. O’Connor was not able to attend the most recent EDC 
meeting; A. O’Dwyer (member at large on the EDC) reported that the committee had received 
feedback from Selectboard regarding taking on various information-gathering projects, focusing on 
costs of various projects, who might benefit and what is need [for the project]. She noted that the 
EDC is still trying to understand its role as an advisory committee to the Selectboard. Projects 
discussed include the Berkshire Train project and other surveys that might be done.  

 
5. Update from Town Manager.  M. Pruhenski referenced a communication from the Mass Municipal 

Association from July 30th (already shared with FC members, and included in the meeting packet) 
reporting that the State would keep unrestricted general government state aid for FY 21 would be 
level funded, which was good news, at a time when cuts to funding were a concern.  

 
T. Blauvelt joined the meeting at 6:07 PM. 
 
M. Loubert commented that the links in the MMA report were difficult to access; she also noted that 
level funding is often noted as a cause for cutting services (not keeping services level), so this news 



 

 

2 

of level funding is not entirely positive. M. Pruhenski acknowledged that this observations was 
accurate even for the current FY, as the Town increased local aid in the FY 21 budget by just less 
than $12,000, which S. Carmel observed was less than a 1% increase from previous years, and is 
only 4% of the total budget and we are conservative on estimating local aid in budgeting, so she is 
not so concerned with the level funding. M. Loubert noted that she is concerned. A. O’Dwyer agreed 
that the level funding does not take into account cost of living increases, but that she had been 
hearing that there may be cuts to local aid, so the news of level funding was better than she had 
anticipated. 
 
M. Pruhenski also shared his follow up on the committee’s requests for Town committee member 
email accounts. He noted that there are approximately 172 individual on town committees, and each 
email account comes with a $75 set-up fee, so that would be cost of almost $13,000 to the Town – to 
create an individual town email account for each committee member.  In addition to the cost, in his 
conversations with Amy Pulver and others, they noted the concerns regarding security and time in 
managing so many new accounts and the constant turnover in committee members. Thus, his 
recommendation is to not proceed with creating email accounts for each member, but to create one 
email account for each board or committee, to be managed by the chair, which would be hyperlinked 
to the chair.  

 
A. O’Dwyer noted that there would still be a cost ($75 per committee), but M. Pruhenski indicated 
the town could likely absorb that cost, and asked if that would go to the Chair. T. Blauvelt agreed 
with this suggestion. Both A. O’Dwyer and M. Loubert expressed surprise at the cost per account – 
it was higher than expected (it is the same cost for employees as committee members).  
 
M. Loubert also wondered at the cost, as in other municipal agencies, staff have their own accounts.  
She also asked if SB had their own emails; M. Pruhenski reported that these committee members do 
due their high volume of emails, and Town employees have email accounts. But, no other committee 
members have email accounts. S. Bannon also indicated that regarding lawsuits, it is easier for the 
Town SB members to have town accounts. M. Loubert also wondered if Planning Board and other 
boards should have the same, noting concerns for other committees/boards that don’t have a Town 
email account. A. O’Dwyer noted that having a committee email would still make it easier for 
residents to reach committees; M. Loubert expressed concerns that this system will rely a lot on the 
responsiveness of the chair, recognizing that this can be further reviewed in the future. M. Pruhenski 
noted that A. Pulver, as the in-house IT staff person, receives a very small stipend (he estimated it to 
be around $3,000) for managing the Town email accounts. Adding another 172 accounts would add 
considerable workload to this role—and unlike a school district, the Town does not have a dedicated 
IT office.  

 
6. Update from Finance Director.  A. O’Dwyer thanked S. Carmel for getting the end-of-year 

operating budget reports for FY 2020; she also apologized that there were some missing and out-of-
order pages in the scanned pages on the budget reports in the meeting packet, although these were 
corrected in the posted addendum to the original packet, and she was able to display all pages via the 
Zoom screen share function. FC members indicated that they were okay moving forward with the 
discussion, despite the page issues.  
 
S. Carmel shared a general summary of the FY 20 end-of-year budget reports. Overall, the turn-
backs (unused budget amounts) was approximately $1.1 million for the operating budgets and 
$240,000 for the Wastewater budget.  A. O’Dwyer commented that insurance expenditures came in 
below budgeted amounts; S. Carmel noted $427,000 were turned back; she reminded the committee 



 

 

3 

that the town has a policy budgets this conservatively, and often sees turn-backs in this line (this year 
is slightly lower in turn-back amounts than last year).  

 
7. Finance Committee Business 

 
Town Warrant Items:  The committee reviewed the two items on the Town Warrant for the 
upcoming Special Town Meeting (on September 15, 2020): 
 
Quarterly Tax Billing Proposal.  K. Fink and S. Carmel shared with the committee that their 
recommendation to the Town is to go to a quarterly billing system. A. O’Dwyer noted that it was her 
understanding that this can help with cash flow for the town and reducing the need to borrow.  M. 
Loubert asked about the cost to the town to make this change; K. Fink indicated that while her 
department would be busier, she did not anticipate any greater cost. She noted that since the bills 
would still be mailed twice a year, there would be no additional printing or postage costs. She said 
that is what most towns do—have four billing periods, but only two mailings. M. Loubert indicated 
that she has seen towns send bills for each payment period. A. O’Dwyer asked how we remind 
residents that there are quarterly payments due. K. Fink indicated that the Town can do some 
postings and other low-cost communications to remind residents about the new billing system. All 
agreed local newspapers should cover this change. K. Fink noted that most people pay the full half, 
even when there are quarterly payments, although M. Loubert noted that these are different 
economic times. K. Fink said this was not an issue. She said that wmost people have their tax 
payments woven into the mortgage, and banks make this adjustment readily.  She noted that the first 
quarterly preliminary tax bills would be mailed out on July 2021.  
 
A. O’Dwyer said she understood that this switch a quarterly tax payment would enable the Town to 
set tax rates later in the year. A. O’Dywer made the motion to move to a quarterly tax payment 
system; T. Blauvelt seconded. Roll call vote:  Vote (3 – 1); M. Loubert voted against. 
 
Wastewater Additional Budget Request.  The Wastewater Treatment requested an additional 
$50,000 above the budget approved at the recent June 2020 Town Meeting. [Bill Ingram, 
Wastewater Superintendent, had planned to be at the meeting, but was unable to attend.]  
 
S. Van Deusen shared that the treatment plant’s sludge hauling/removal agency’s bid – a 13% 
increase (which they attributed to the environmental permitting costs associated with sludge 
removal); he also pointed out that they were the only bidder for this service contract. He also noted 
that the treatment plant had seen a 20% increase in the amount of septic waste the plant was seeing 
(the GB Wastewater Treatment plant processes waste from several surrounding towns, as well, 
which generates revenue [approx. $300,000 in FY 20] for the plant). He reported that they are 
anticipating additional increases in sludge due to relocations to the region and the increase that 
people are staying at home.  He indicated that these additional funds requested—summarized in a 
memo in the meeting packet—are in response to these anticipated increases.  S. Carmel indicated 
that if the money is not spent, the funds go back into retained earnings, but doesn’t change the next 
year’s budget. M. Loubert said while she’s worried about increasing budgets at this time, she 
realizes this needs to be done.   
 
A. O’Dywer made the motion to move to support the request; T. Blauvelt seconded. Roll call vote:  
All voted in favor (4 – 0). 
 



 

 

4 

Return to Finance Committee member committee reports Community Preservation Committee. 
T. Blauvelt had asked at the prior meeting that the FC members review the CPC plan. A. O’Dwyer 
asked if the 1/3-1/3-1/3 division between affordable housing, historic preservation, and open-spaces, 
was intentional on the part of the committee. T. Blauvelt indicated that this was not by design, but is 
how it often worked out.  M. Loubert asked if the Committee shifted the balance between the 
funding across the three areas, taking into account the concerns at the time (she noted the housing 
issues at this time in the region). M. Blauvelt indicated that the main priority is Town-sponsored 
projects, which are given first consideration; second bases for consideration is the quality of the 
organization regarding managing funds, etc. He also noted that he felt the committee members each 
brought their own advocacies to the debates on the committee.  

 
8. Finance Committee Member Comments.   < no comments or questions > 

 
9. Citizen Speak.  < no comments or questions > 

 
 

10. Media Time. < no comments or questions > 
 
T. Blauvelt lost connection with the meeting at 6:53 PM. 
 

11. Adjournment.  Motion was made by A. O’Dwyer at 6:55 PM to adjourn the meeting; M. Loubert 
seconded; vote 3-0, all in favor.  

 
Respectfully submitted by 
 

Anne O’Dwyer 
 
 
 



 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01122 SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER           
_________________________________________

 
01122 51105  SELECTBOARD       18,750.00      18,750.00       1,562.50       1,562.50            .00      17,187.50    8.3% 
01122 51108  TOWN MANAGER      120,000.00     120,000.00      17,820.72       9,379.32            .00     102,179.28   14.9% 
01122 51113  ADMINISTRATION      102,327.00     102,327.00      15,196.06       7,997.92            .00      87,130.94   14.9% 
01122 51114  COMMITTEE CLERKS        7,500.00       7,500.00         208.20          36.72            .00       7,291.80    2.8% 
01122 51200  INTERN        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01122 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,250.00       1,250.00            .00            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
01122 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000.00      20,000.00            .00            .00      20,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01122 52300  PUBLICATIONS        2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00       1,500.00       1,000.00   60.0% 
01122 53020  LEGAL FEES       90,000.00      90,000.00       3,345.95       3,345.95      81,654.05       5,000.00   94.4% 
01122 53070  CONSULTANTS       18,000.00      18,000.00            .00            .00            .00      18,000.00     .0% 
01122 53450  ADVERTISING       13,000.00      13,000.00       3,432.45       3,432.45            .00       9,567.55   26.4% 
01122 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,000.00       5,000.00       1,020.99       1,020.99       2,500.00       1,479.01   70.4% 
01122 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING       10,100.00      10,100.00            .00            .00         500.00       9,600.00    5.0% 
01122 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        5,000.00       5,000.00       2,057.00       2,057.00            .00       2,943.00   41.1% 

 
TOTAL SELECTBOARD/TOWN MANAGER      414,427.00     414,427.00      44,643.87      28,832.85     106,154.05     263,629.08   36.4%

 
 

01131 FINANCE COMMITTEE                  
_________________________________________

 
01131 51900  CONTINGENCY      128,000.00     128,000.00            .00            .00            .00     128,000.00     .0% 
01131 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING          100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
01131 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00         180.00         180.00            .00          20.00   90.0% 
01131 57800  RESERVE FUND      125,000.00     125,000.00            .00            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FINANCE COMMITTEE            253,300.00     253,300.00         180.00         180.00            .00     253,120.00     .1%

 
 

01135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT                    
_________________________________________

 
01135 51107  TOWN ACCOUNTANT      105,000.00     105,000.00      15,593.10       8,206.89            .00      89,406.90   14.9% 
01135 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK        9,400.00       9,400.00            .00            .00            .00       9,400.00     .0% 
01135 51114  A/P CLERK        5,000.00       5,000.00       1,184.22         624.24            .00       3,815.78   23.7% 
01135 53010  AUDIT/ACCTG SERVICES      25,500.00      25,500.00            .00            .00            .00      25,500.00     .0% 
01135 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
01135 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          150.00         150.00          80.00            .00            .00          70.00   53.3% 

 
TOTAL TOWN ACCOUNTANT              146,550.00     146,550.00      16,857.32       8,831.13            .00     129,692.68   11.5%

 
 

01136 TECHNOLOGY                         
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rIDuaxSqm/lexGzHrSSRoYCSZOV1Ax%2BjoQJEe3GF0XD/KruNsffPJ/22fapLyFnR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71Dl7ciGmqp42vrBhBUzc9jg37a2ncXV7AZ6pbL%2BxtsomINx8wn/LXMs19yP4%2BEW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5HmD9l17JAOaRHHGB6ygRaNHktsLb/MNSxRggX4xB8JioRH3eOXaJu1Xv%2BJXE3C&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NEuBhA2CJxqYf72it/8jISgpmKEnF6V%2BYxzMHBR40%2BeeoJS2ypwRitYijXlHeAYq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wa0v0uyTfvpVWCYzQzGNaUYZMJTV8VnwcJJRIpnr8aJwB47C4oxqj70gvK89SjIj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIHnXaKTFjpCkAyWA1Fjq4UAIllxEpzOZzitE/chVQtR2QX0SwukCR53f9HTsSlY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RSfD301f5OhuF8vTCdS2jOtsO80Pwq85vzoCSnB/tXQS7zLKdD/urQVc5ws0uGnh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d4bbVsR44D8GEvuWuL6pE9gwYkcVBBn%2Bb61okyhbQ43GSl6A/GM%2BUqqYppKqp51p&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p25GqxnnLbo4Up9p4votBIOkJPVb9DcYHsgUAvhRlk7IhDH7BriQuzkE3sW31YS%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=21yGmD8M5KjZ8Q6gZUaarFTdAWv/sUxOif8TlnbWhTCkFG8g5AETDIUcOlib%2Borb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHxhc5N15r4mg%2BPTxYQPgsUw4bM5g0Ym82yUWvgTrXsEU1LTScBRiR6Z2cHGvV6V&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTlvquiH/zY2nSU/cyDt3LDf7r6nxA0hGJLhN5DG8LxNVrEi9ui%2BmIlCbyg6Gbsg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/6NcEXAGJm2uJdnUHgqN3m8/T2dEYOgHYUeCUnQn61%2BZNo%2BFXCXtnHFWT4WHGC3y&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mkFLCAoZRmybT6Zt9eSVNqZOJ7R%2BzEiY1i%2BJ0JcJI3gwW7570%2BcqgP8kf2QUI6ba&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5kFNuEYAdwuFQISDkGvzr/t9wnn1ScMLwRcZI4S%2BmqjJZ45NicsZ0RcPzoP/dng2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yi6HTK5ev4rihMZKmQpTiI7uBLfqc16C8RwUmB1Ujjt6/bStk635%2B87Ayrj/CVrj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrZvIInYFfYtlQeVcYXsIw12lP%2BQEK8nnEnzJ4uP2d1rNc1uzk5yncYG7atdDJA3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UsTKGnykz34sypUh5WnqabUju/oXgujLxHT/WgkOz1cEc1dpg9yWCPkhSQ2Y7UdN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4l%2BYKD93g/cnjHE0FIXT/I1DkA1qjF9x3LuJAS6yejuTOJv64NBr%2BjhjvRyazIVu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2Bw9SXI66tCJ3gHeXShc6t1/%2BwaleBlTs4ejQO/Um0TXVfmG/CHZRvW5/I6S8bv/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CDi%2BpXZkJLbLOTOO0ZHF2K50wHrJfVwn1jMH9WXXQGgSpPzMGyE73DDKPzt/itPQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=osM9a35%2BeC35lI0Z6z5s980DTmru0d%2B5DCkeUXWfM4/rlz7bEDd7HG5%2BTuckzPUT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrdTkEB1w5RdiGB5IZ1VqsfXAWqhUTlUKqtf2UgtEFt9CPzA7ejmtjULckL97d6I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6QC8VGajGAAIX5mpwvSU6G2QMOk9Q2fNAgnvrTBdxwkVtKPHTYEQOPEitcPJrF/&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01136 51107  IT COORDINATOR STIPEND       6,000.00       6,000.00         873.58         459.78            .00       5,126.42   14.6% 
01136 52400  REPAIRS &  MAINTENANCE      15,000.00      15,000.00       3,488.96       3,488.96            .00      11,511.04   23.3% 
01136 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       23,000.00      23,000.00      22,500.00      22,500.00         820.00        -320.00  101.4% 
01136 53000  SOFTWARE LICENSES      128,650.00     128,650.00     107,864.63     107,864.63       7,085.00      13,700.37   89.4% 
01136 53030  DATA SERVICES       22,500.00      22,500.00       4,832.14       4,832.14      21,359.86      -3,692.00  116.4% 
01136 53400  TELEPHONE       20,000.00      20,000.00       4,193.22       4,193.22       6,550.80       9,255.98   53.7% 

 
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY                   215,150.00     215,150.00     143,752.53     143,338.73      35,815.66      35,581.81   83.5%

 
 

01141 ASSESSORS                          
_________________________________________

 
01141 51106  PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR       72,000.00      72,000.00      10,692.40       5,627.58            .00      61,307.60   14.9% 
01141 51109  BOARD OF ASSESSORS        1,200.00       1,200.00            .00            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 
01141 51113  ADMIN ASSESSOR       55,125.00      55,125.00       8,186.38       4,308.62            .00      46,938.62   14.9% 
01141 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          750.00         750.00            .00            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
01141 53010  CONTRACTED SERVICES       20,000.00      20,000.00            .00            .00      13,040.00       6,960.00   65.2% 
01141 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,000.00       2,000.00         182.74         182.74            .00       1,817.26    9.1% 
01141 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
01141 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          500.00         500.00         210.00         210.00            .00         290.00   42.0% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSORS                    154,575.00     154,575.00      19,271.52      10,328.94      13,040.00     122,263.48   20.9%

 
 

01146 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                
_________________________________________

 
01146 51106  COLLECTOR/TREASURER       79,087.00      79,087.00      11,744.86       6,181.51            .00      67,342.14   14.9% 
01146 51107  ASST COLLECTOR       48,000.00      48,000.00       6,988.50       3,678.16            .00      41,011.50   14.6% 
01146 51113  FINANCIAL CLERK       28,200.00      28,200.00          55.08          55.08            .00      28,144.92     .2% 
01146 51114  PARKING CLERK STIPEND       1,150.00       1,150.00            .00            .00            .00       1,150.00     .0% 
01146 51300  OVERTIME        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01146 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01146 53000  TAX TITLE LITIGATION      12,100.00      12,100.00       1,169.25       1,169.25      13,830.75      -2,900.00  124.0% 
01146 53010  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES      14,000.00      14,000.00            .00            .00       5,900.00       8,100.00   42.1% 
01146 53430  POSTAGE       12,000.00      12,000.00         416.75         416.75       4,617.04       6,966.21   41.9% 
01146 53800  FINANCIAL SERVICES        1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00         800.00         700.00   53.3% 
01146 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,000.00       7,000.00         257.66         257.66            .00       6,742.34    3.7% 
01146 54202  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,500.00       1,500.00         565.00         565.00            .00         935.00   37.7% 
01146 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
01146 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COLLECTOR/TREASURER          208,437.00     208,437.00      21,197.10      12,323.41      25,147.79     162,092.11   22.2%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsNyOWnz/irLKWhm7NsPhCHT34iZKhfGd7AfFHEDFbCNKGTmhEWip/kJ%2BqK0Qyt5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxca6elg/erWAozGs%2B5dd11HzID81uHweKqsbv/iwFk75r8ZeAasKcJnCVSbY2B4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n4rLY/T1Gd1N9er23IaXMSGlt01TW%2BRjT9%2BJ4bMkkiUVKNNcrC29cggQXlG9wws/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M8JqPvxhQtAyq11mZ4dl0re3LCKmwfapk4P88OHolwVt3NMq4rNI6YC1TPVs2X0Z&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BrLQmZkuipVc4E0JpAPxQ89WwZbv%2BrXm0BKBrDXCTh2MTClbNRiI8cUlhCXK4ZkH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bk0LUW63K0hCBcNgtPw5iRMZordqF0hHfbRWhJfakBhVxmO%2BM6RMZoSXqLekiCaX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mqGvvbASRFu4p1ur5KIyaH3SZBerpgVdAsfvVVAFnauQ/yyLah6/fm4BWw61o5jQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bi6P6pR19BSY/ClBMartRxUk6N/Mj8%2Bl5Pn0%2BxBL0/uzxtvEwmQPKHpzKzwo/PTo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NNkpyHwHVLRWHg1sByPo2ST6DKEyVtm7ArqaLSKyCya2v6nXA3U3eFCA056wg/hi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yk2NnZy4r7mlOdV5HlKrq03DYgRYacuV/S57OiXXmXMj74ZKH/i6LNdCPHIKUW3G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m0vMTX1h5jiDeupBlqgIxaAZlzitJHnEzdi3I5Z3cTY00dGoUujY/JcHFgktE4Z6&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2sliC4ZE8n3EMTItfZuCkejhDwj/e7lSibsrYOxFxA0fGOyhFwgPgPe/yHTQSVR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rqpBSKwMW2yqa/plbPoanaiYgj0LgwgNDHk1MEGqzunmXafPQqCkfdKP2PEYRvO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZDCJHCBDII4UEU0wCLDZXpKsZdJo3nfzPAO7zsKnCzweQxvGGHLkQS3QO/yeZt7h&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PX1lm4pxWVq0SAgVcypeKg84aRks71Yl8wpHRbQq6f1MGf8kOtSIvfzrk%2BpXsUeb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6r5jVAJuFZm%2B8D2E02rxy334OxSr5nSwsDJbrkNMiYeq7Rl2QhjE9H5tXriAJW2m&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8s1KKk9NUZM8kFGalZIqW1XhZNPVZa6nP/rp4mjOYcOtSxFUk%2Bx0TBVPONpODCR3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TGDil51kmMHzhTPN1fu4gIbApHMniiG4v5EJpoiOTwmpth32TAhLAP9c19jFh8o8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X63%2BKDAfLPgq6vRoGqV4KvvenTv0SdAZEpt3pGMemh76hwoZYbcKbJHkc5WRHl/R&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t/TNbX6s8w7NfH/KbqbRRU5sIOKFbgDqhlgeMI3LAs598AdFmMKy2CAg%2B0fMMkFg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzIZ4LKV2GvYs5S8NgZ9zitj4wmPviDjtYhHCcuiDcSwCWHOCAbc48HYr3qlTvZO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecUZldFmbtGKm4sOEKxBiA0txD8XYXQnCFLQ7aeO8MIHeH5TSLeMMuGMlyvLZiCo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/QG9fmv6mA3z%2B7fLXALgb5Z0q9xZnMJXT00Z7BHvy65stQR60pjOmKB6qB1lu477&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nYfzKjt4d9JxvhIgeE4n4dtaoYFNK2M8z0Vwk5FTMLa2nBcF3cmf0o7d45bJ6zNd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X1t8HGNu6f92xzNPlbFOAQdcPK3p9%2BURnESbph6RY7DXHY9skmOgT%2BnyKzwd8bsT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmK1sJbL3xft8W%2BQFuFtNdlyU9REqs0x09PHdr/AEDo3yIkNuRd1XmDEvbtXxN2f&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4zldOcjLfRGKitCFDmzJwZIpUepzwSn6tD3CKvT%2BdcbkgjIIxFABO%2B2Pn/Hsv4dz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NDWf1gs7XZkFzsDJ05ffzgfEXmp9t1Gi6AoFsYb3TKV7CbN2YfHRrwZYzLuHcL/P&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      3
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01161 TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS               
_________________________________________

 
01161 51106  TOWN CLERK       58,000.00      58,000.00       8,910.36       4,689.66            .00      49,089.64   15.4% 
01161 51108  ELECTION WORKERS        8,000.00       8,000.00            .00            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
01161 51109  REGISTRAR        2,112.00       2,112.00         176.00         176.00            .00       1,936.00    8.3% 
01161 51113  CLERICAL       25,886.00      25,886.00       2,552.04       1,395.36            .00      23,333.96    9.9% 
01161 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
01161 52450  R/M EQUIP        2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
01161 52470  PUBLICATIONS        7,200.00       7,200.00       1,195.00            .00       6,005.00            .00  100.0% 
01161 52700  RECORDS PRESERVATION       3,600.00       3,600.00            .00            .00       3,600.00            .00  100.0% 
01161 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,500.00       3,500.00          53.92            .00       3,000.00         446.08   87.3% 
01161 55300  ELECTIONS       12,000.00      12,000.00         110.49         110.49       9,010.00       2,879.51   76.0% 
01161 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES        2,600.00       2,600.00       1,046.18       1,046.18            .00       1,553.82   40.2% 
01161 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,500.00       4,500.00            .00            .00       2,000.00       2,500.00   44.4% 
01161 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          500.00         500.00         110.00          10.00            .00         390.00   22.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK/ELECTIONS         130,698.00     130,698.00      14,153.99       7,427.69      23,615.00      92,929.01   28.9%

 
 

01171 CONSERVATION                       
_________________________________________

 
01171 51112  CONSERVATION AGENT       23,810.00      23,810.00       3,486.07       1,859.24            .00      20,323.93   14.6% 
01171 51113  BOARD CLERK          800.00         800.00            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
01171 52470  LAND MAINT/TRAIL CREAT       5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01171 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          700.00         700.00         119.55         119.55            .00         580.45   17.1% 
01171 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          375.00         375.00         263.00            .00            .00         112.00   70.1% 

 
TOTAL CONSERVATION                  30,685.00      30,685.00       3,868.62       1,978.79       5,000.00      21,816.38   28.9%

 
 

01175 PLANNING BOARD                     
_________________________________________

 
01175 51113  PLANNING BOARD CLERK       5,000.00       5,000.00         729.60         364.80            .00       4,270.40   14.6% 
01175 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01175 57300  DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS           50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD                 5,250.00       5,250.00         729.60         364.80            .00       4,520.40   13.9%

 
 

01176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS            
_________________________________________

 
01176 51113  ZBA CLERK        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Sou4S9%2Bu7IaxgmSr2Gr8ZHKnbwPv7jRyo6mwjNYn%2B4knA0A3/dLpiHO7WthZ7Hj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ChDNZIqYXqLb6%2BwYI9nN/WBYAB%2BMETW8KYXrR/6gb8keqv3inH%2BjUHGmg1WJjA/&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2OK1TDI6SUYCf8f8zdlb5wSZh/64EMKiImkOGP0IIBiC0ISzjXe6YGYIavow298&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFaBc7a2N1NyHAzDJoQ/9sQhPqtL04SVFC%2BVrS1/OELn%2BM/dpMaUOmBzjmv4HEFh&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOHGrRmw7yPaUkG2yek0hWUTaIu0RDxqKddLzHM2EscHUNV%2BubuH0S7hX17scJGV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UaKiujKUXJAus2VTS91LddYDk83x8vybmAWffYdQQyp/TpOYsczGS%2Bat3dHX7Q68&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=esVYdGFSDkuejN1Hg5fWN5CQDV9IBhv5HcXRGH1VlHErSRrX9tsD/OjeOfaTTFFB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxRmROKwcYcVZobvVLBlW1XOzsvLlRc7pHVaXd6qoV%2BxCzxJ7UM8pOHLoBmm8g7X&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Prd9R4usdC1vZaMomArxrGmgNYXSvp/7ysXKWFli8leGAJAaWwcaZmfBGGi5D/FJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6hkkFvIUrxhdPhyTzfK9HNxbnTadNtjABuw6tyxIu%2BNx5YGCcTmW9ZZXpQvX4H5g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=29GPPH1CmrkqDgsg386Gh7mplkQJm78eoMRSHKEtL8rlMD4mn6wUdVxr9UBVAzyO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L52datOcDw38CtOchLQDCYxECbo9rA8Jbn5aiSRJ%2BKFLpovjQEd6ME5jgLj0XtTp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2arhRGsyypAj6Cok9cVEq%2BR/RqeOO3puhz5X68xL378QUbjD91wIEMGSsU4tBpBQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnTIvQGjjl3QxHlt2x0ZDF3oCm7rDxZdyvV%2BkwwPlO5KhRve2hMq9f%2BMt8B8u4Zz&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9q61OAy/0zINwdwLcPeN8hQ/U%2BRut5Ajn0m21G9Ms6St%2B0MiI0Dzw7SnauMB6NN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXXtZB/V9Zln0jBaHm6nEUXchpSsbWQZQFkFPIbkyIVV32BfgNUYd44Ed9Dr2wm4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=odF1VfUm6S4x%2B1iirZMCiQ9EYJA2Y8gThDcu4G8Z7mNkuFmhM3DwRSyzX2YC89H0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d1sFEKzV1g8Ggn2tlchkjXofTqE2dep4kpg3YHDq8%2BrxfLvO8aQynwBHxEwP/YbQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIF5DnGa3LwHHoJmahg2s4vD8I49odcyyTPgKWKyloWfjcBeL9ah%2Bb/MiHGiUSZW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k9Z3yeJWTOxrZ4HecS1SSUNt8dvi9nKZeufx2PC97T/9e7OTfNeIrbLxyRy3z4FS&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6itpVf9Nt9zegsXcIcVQgVkpL7NELHY/mnB0RulVFJmx0f75phQbuS9TD%2BG2%2Bcn7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nFHSairWiMPFmVQIhbVPlsIB9owLcss2Qy15e8VYnolP8m%2BcclmwI4ihaotxVrk&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      4
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01176 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01176 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS          100.00         100.00            .00            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS        1,300.00       1,300.00            .00            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0%

 
 

01177 PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT     
_________________________________________

 
01177 51107  DIRECTOR-PLANING/DEV     100,000.00     100,000.00      14,850.58       7,816.09            .00      85,149.42   14.9% 
01177 51112  STIPEND-AFF HOUSING        2,000.00       2,000.00         287.11         153.12            .00       1,712.89   14.4% 
01177 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
01177 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500.00         500.00          76.00          76.00            .00         424.00   15.2% 
01177 56410  BERK REG PLAN COMM        2,000.00       2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01177 56411  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT      27,500.00      27,500.00            .00            .00      25,000.00       2,500.00   90.9% 
01177 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        2,000.00       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
01177 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          550.00         550.00            .00            .00            .00         550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING/COMMUNITY DEVEL      134,850.00     134,850.00      17,213.69       8,045.21      25,000.00      92,636.31   31.3%

 
 

01192 PUBLIC BUILDINGS                   
_________________________________________

 
01192 51106  CREW LEADER       53,310.00      53,310.00       7,916.16       4,166.40            .00      45,393.84   14.8% 
01192 51115  HCC CUSTODIAN        7,500.00       7,500.00         625.00         625.00            .00       6,875.00    8.3% 
01192 51135  WORKING FOREMAN       60,825.00      60,825.00       9,031.84       4,753.60            .00      51,793.16   14.8% 
01192 51137  LABORER/OPERATOR      201,390.00     201,390.00      10,315.28       6,791.60            .00     191,074.72    5.1% 
01192 51301  OVERTIME       10,000.00      10,000.00       4,404.30       1,284.58            .00       5,595.70   44.0% 
01192 52110  ELECTRICITY      107,000.00     107,000.00       8,913.43       8,913.43      86,086.57      12,000.00   88.8% 
01192 52120  GAS/OIL       69,000.00      69,000.00            .00            .00      65,000.00       4,000.00   94.2% 
01192 52310  WATER/SEWER       12,500.00      12,500.00         358.99         358.99       6,141.01       6,000.00   52.0% 
01192 52410  REPAIRS-BLDG/GROUNDS      60,000.00      60,000.00         155.00         155.00      33,500.00      26,345.00   56.1% 
01192 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       60,000.00      60,000.00      20,239.71      20,239.71      21,074.29      18,686.00   68.9% 
01192 52920  TRASH REMOVAL        2,800.00       2,800.00            .00            .00       2,500.00         300.00   89.3% 
01192 54300  PARKS/CMTRY SUPPLIES       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00       4,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01192 54500  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES       14,000.00      14,000.00            .00            .00      13,000.00       1,000.00   92.9% 
01192 55200  COURTHOUSE BLDG MNTNCE      22,000.00      22,000.00            .00            .00            .00      22,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC BUILDINGS             684,325.00     684,325.00      61,959.71      47,288.31     231,301.87     391,063.42   42.9%

 
 

01210 POLICE DEPARTMENT                  
_________________________________________

 
01210 51117  POLICE CHIEF       95,760.00      95,760.00      14,220.70       7,484.58            .00      81,539.30   14.9% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4/wYcp2YKJ9o4evcZ0%2Bj3hQ1OVvSx59/uP9of0WObg0BPaufMMcMXIT9v8fAZKHR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=shk3eZrJGSiltv7qJ7pJnczEnW2fIMEqMApe0nlzrrZYimXmmo1okfnGDaFousN7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/MT3ECQRh/iS/CLXuseoQYeoubR6ugqZUtPXtpw%2B933fyKKm8pxA8ItFto63zz2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VTRWsKHA%2Bp2qAra4nIEZz4AwhuU7h0VnRdKi0G%2BM0kLlpTA2khqOATUkFnpCXYlj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QxIckt8nt%2BaydvBL7uXGLHrcwBtfkdutAcgmZrzgGPcrL8rAzo7QTNG5vU%2BsE3z&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8k5uHB4Thtq4Z7mQtQnn6WWfDTJ5wLZTucYht%2BpAptrEU9HOY2TifjOlmvz1M3N1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wtdz7Rv3ImbHYIzYFGRDdSN/37JY%2BXvktBOqeYMk31NBYydcySr0njbVAKFLU14k&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/DKXKc%2BLSxB3pdh40uI68lB0nYpzEXIH%2BmN/%2BeCtHj1aLflP5bNJsDKsXw6xYj%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1H6Lbz6M5MbllrVLZE3K8M7dg2GNuO32fbX5MfyBqADUDlANzy0LbCl/OVFbjAHP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fFCOmtaUipooGBVJ49QkDnYN7kfI0p7NrXMQyVW9DI15fMOn5/fPNnc6fhgO4VLa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Al30LpCxYGcFxsZuHe6RAcjY/gmvoucgLST8enQAMoenc3UfRbrrhes04PvkcnA0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JLFxsXsdNcGTJwN54Hzl92PhxAEZVW%2Bl/6qvgodw6IcJFmWbD1iYoux8x4G55gMU&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RreDBLb7gD3BnrZrYXWjkenZz0lPFVUoQDY0bFgaDtOEN4cMkO/Lj1Nt6J9H5DVQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKzBiHRJ7lcHpHiKf%2BRC3DfTa2062eZjo8Ztz9Zl2QLeoTOGcqSXXg%2BDwlTbFIQJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqo8pujd%2B1xZ0HyY8bt9ubBSgHqi3nFNrB9y5v5FFNdGAZ/x3h%2BR2PrUUFo16CbV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLm71c8CxyN0NK9Pl0bj4qUoOSoWlIiXaG2uDR4zc4pA0qGOd76mUL6m3tw3/fE4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pU5JBV3QXwgWc/ULFqM3hugUuXRX88Q%2BPI9vyWagd8KinD45TsPMFs66JqkLtWv7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GAXJ3tc6qDrUQcV67a/6JeWg3BQdnUixW1FdjwCdb5gZ1aOBYFIolCIuij/RW34&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqKHV8x7DPv1lsLtsH1BIzX5rHFUmOVzIgnDt5STmmg4KNugIqcRFWRb3mkefAOG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4yXW/zmRXPayVoelRMwtteOpuVuK1QLyGZK14CBv3ermXT3kopLn0ZCL5VSq4rm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vZK/Kg9QORmMMpIdA0yO8Ot6Rf%2Bm/svz7r8E1WMXV3RLuJmqbEXLSSm89oj7RDM4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9jtwc8/cghiLLeX5UNyiRGFA9sdO%2Brp%2BKTEHk4c3lU1bZ2aBRQmRp52S/YtGps6D&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmRUEDYK95CEc%2BfHUfMWvCLUM2FgORAWhA4ikj3m6dpT3O2UyWkJcADFpQopzJ/q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C/it8Zh/PXprjgguWTH3mKn/gWKqz8e%2BVCADMvghmK6nM0GsylVhobh/T%2B%2BtkJlV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bU9vd9QiN6SQ8NG9gkNBaGlT04Wtv%2Bxl5ibKetEJ9XATYmzW7QFQ8Bpkw/KDTm6k&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      5
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01210 51121  PATROLMEN    1,099,800.00   1,099,800.00     164,457.47      86,510.29            .00     935,342.53   15.0% 
01210 51123  POLICE SPECIALS       58,500.00      58,500.00       6,404.99       2,620.37            .00      52,095.01   10.9% 
01210 51125  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       49,270.00      49,270.00       7,173.43       3,775.49            .00      42,096.57   14.6% 
01210 51131  PARKING CONTROL OFFCR      15,808.00      15,808.00         440.64          65.28            .00      15,367.36    2.8% 
01210 51300  OVERTIME      175,000.00     175,000.00      41,951.30      18,696.05            .00     133,048.70   24.0% 
01210 51410  HOLIDAY PAY       53,600.00      53,600.00       3,448.72            .00            .00      50,151.28    6.4% 
01210 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        6,250.00       6,250.00       2,000.00       1,500.00            .00       4,250.00   32.0% 
01210 51920  UNIFORM ALLOWANCE       19,125.00      19,125.00            .00            .00            .00      19,125.00     .0% 
01210 51930  TRAINING/EDUCATION       61,500.00      61,500.00       4,229.07       2,919.46            .00      57,270.93    6.9% 
01210 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS       1,635.00       1,635.00         850.00            .00            .00         785.00   52.0% 
01210 52900  CARE OF PRISONERS        1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
01210 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        7,500.00       7,500.00         532.29         343.31       4,796.69       2,171.02   71.1% 
01210 54201  OFFICE EQUIPMENT        3,050.00       3,050.00            .00            .00            .00       3,050.00     .0% 
01210 54202  ADDTL EQUIPMENT        4,250.00       4,250.00            .00            .00       1,380.00       2,870.00   32.5% 
01210 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES       20,000.00      20,000.00         225.21         225.21       7,430.00      12,344.79   38.3% 
01210 55840  UNIFORMS       13,000.00      13,000.00       1,721.17       1,721.17       7,539.72       3,739.11   71.2% 
01210 55850  CRIME PREVENTION/AMMO      13,140.00      13,140.00         338.24         149.49            .00      12,801.76    2.6% 
01210 55860  SUBSCRIPTIONS        2,345.00       2,345.00       1,125.00         600.00            .00       1,220.00   48.0% 
01210 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING       18,000.00      18,000.00           3.00           3.00         197.00      17,800.00    1.1% 
01210 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        4,314.00       4,314.00       1,800.00            .00            .00       2,514.00   41.7% 

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT          1,723,347.00   1,723,347.00     250,921.23     126,613.70      21,343.41   1,451,082.36   15.8%

 
 

01220 FIRE DEPARTMENT                    
_________________________________________

 
01220 51113  CLERICAL       19,836.00      19,836.00       2,790.72       1,468.80            .00      17,045.28   14.1% 
01220 51117  FIRE CHIEF       84,660.00      84,660.00      12,572.41       6,617.06            .00      72,087.59   14.9% 
01220 51127  FIREFIGHTERS      140,000.00     140,000.00       8,970.20       8,970.20            .00     131,029.80    6.4% 
01220 51129  FIRE INSPECTORS      150,000.00     150,000.00      22,221.39      11,529.70            .00     127,778.61   14.8% 
01220 51300  OVERTIME       37,000.00      37,000.00       3,367.46       2,395.49            .00      33,632.54    9.1% 
01220 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01220 52450  EQUIPMNT MAINT/REPRS      44,000.00      44,000.00         711.69         430.10      34,491.30       8,797.01   80.0% 
01220 52700  COMMUNICATIONS        5,000.00       5,000.00         810.00            .00       2,588.00       1,602.00   68.0% 
01220 53800  HYDRANT RENTALS      110,000.00     110,000.00       3,775.84       3,775.84     105,790.96         433.20   99.6% 
01220 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800.00         800.00            .00            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
01220 55810  FIREFIGHTING SUPPLIES      25,000.00      25,000.00       2,594.34       2,212.35       8,853.12      13,552.54   45.8% 
01220 55811  FIRE PREVENTION        1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01220 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        5,000.00       5,000.00         155.00            .00       4,100.00         745.00   85.1% 
01220 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        2,000.00       2,000.00       1,340.00         565.00            .00         660.00   67.0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT              624,496.00     624,496.00      59,309.05      37,964.54     155,823.38     409,363.57   34.4%

 
 

01230 COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGMT          
_________________________________________

 
01230 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/RPRS       9,000.00       9,000.00       4,920.00       4,920.00          80.00       4,000.00   55.6% 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UD6RWtGWMFhe3jk1INfahsPGCTcu%2BCHI3vrL%2BUDLXWxv2g8xt7t%2BRGavV7fSsniu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUaDoUWxMLFPx09NHoC3SbLc%2BuClBMYJTSSRsBc3X8zF8k1cEHn4VJQhc65hjtDb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gpK4ZMglPuklg8K1Fbr%2BlzsZUwricv6y0zzqAnpebtYsPnCF06ptZ6pi6kdkEKsu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sfRWeQUMsi7BctaTeyWTtIHQCXF8RafS9SW8rQ1XeJQuWLIFhPCk5Q1FFEKN1XbD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yXO9KMybJUHvOKVEj10VnA50jdrmGqwJSpgwmrygzDyerycYMQxqJGw0iOgmO7kx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gupPSUjuo9YID6MTbTIqdqX7U2PEvaMIxk/L54vHP5Fzsu11tItUcaaoh0dOwr6i&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jg2et2yFR9Nio3yjdKIVcueRZvp77cK0GuEO4hrf792m%2BUiZsVRH%2Bg1qdV5%2Bfm/g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0VIEYHRnJwlwQ7Rdp%2BZSI%2BgB8w4GTdtXJECg8WysUO780egK6cvKgsa3DwUKrEm5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MolsbV0j4S/TI58q52nNG42fP4Qyc4dEpyz6Qno7orvABmCo/KaQbPHBsTu0G7Yc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XShJJqFwEmbt5x%2BZeWEPhBhXiVtTqXFuYnVLwGG5HvEDN9aYnq6f2tL3VFfLI5yZ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0wbjgTOOS1h1MsbyTOCyBvmQngJcY9MUJ1H/8dkDDVOP19yKqUQKBjzBzf1clr7s&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbL4E3k2LSZcQmgl%2Bw2otaJltTP6RvT6%2Ba2OnSIOKjzMgeWqRYx9KXRe7ljgaRnk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3NOS3DxJbYkuy48pXqiyKQ9/LguUHuSpkMy81BwbcgClNWyslxokMxAJKVIfaKH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdjnwE6Q6gbDe4hustyEOgL%2BRBCVfLOqS1JyYToFWox4w/KDnYA5QVpwjLKFSMBb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZYDVeDb2qQwRy5VGph6UHVJtrVD8pXYt5629zX1m0UDtzpVbitCNzRcp6JFu8DQ1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BUfXx3r2YOxJVrKSMlerFTdpQdZKxBCxMtSh7vXUkJxP3WcnZdUqCHVqXoyAoT%2BH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjjG%2B%2BjZ%2B/jGA78dhqfeA6n8cUnQFKnMl1a0Y05oKlhqfo%2BPCwh0QzG28egzPfnT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Anin09M8L91EivZfubfQ2PDeGn%2B4hFMlOtQF7hqyFSRJjCU%2Bk6t0bYj20zoXGjjy&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GTyg7XFSry/wx79R6GIjl0Pvm8jgBE8sz9ObHHeepwSK0v1ukh1BGoRmSM7m1ND&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reXG/Q65EG5DjprBFboehT8RTY404S9sHXYQu4egFKYLOvb6ZD6n%2Bc5jTvNOUVvt&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nu1shp05yPqX4i/n3x8P0KWjAVLsYWhpnun5dtfaNhBRYhx6t1CEaGYIvDAoDcMq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7XqyWPejoXqSd/H4bOHkkoIYF2h9R/CiPChf3EUKCAovnls355d2rcxpudMEROHD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrtWj4xhgBVJHRH86ZfTlPRUy%2BUGNKbrW32g3Rr%2BOCho%2B3NFRfCNy8gfPMak2y5E&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1sEfeeC9NFjGzCb6j/oFGVfcdIcQiectlIkOjD3Q5MQH6GivNU9ZthLZV4TBgNL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p%2BGMlS9My3mKeu6ZxxNsh6DbHXt0YT0h5s5ic5xNYmU0qcuPcYZVvUtaP1tzMTdr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJa6uSQ/T8ujx1CZszOVv%2BtpLwsvY6V8J329nLaa%2B0TyOGLAN9tBGXzu3AG728I5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jO7vJP4GUByAuXls/B07HHrDxfb/50fTKZUoJ%2B1kGJeyU5/cppMXtAgQITO9ws%2B2&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oE1wkytP4xiqvFK83ASyewNY35b9Rgf0Ocn2r3l3YizXrAsGYDZQ1nty4kRKSifN&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Ap9WeABBiaodIZJIdSp4jqIVap/iWueLKHH4hBOI6nRh8e0/kgIVezdNiT4PsPY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Cj7ckaXjQ%2Brtqwf65WyqE9jVs0RJn7cVtHcHIAovgnue6BAY2L4dJFiz8d2W4tT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=63iBbZAc%2BVFWjUhHwtWe%2ByMyj0qQQUK6WYUQ%2BWeKu6KvU1AEIiWh77n9U72%2BUTGv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ZzoJV64IvxckSFC0oTeuQXVO6SY2cy2XGeXv/rKFRZmBrLzk0VDDfZ58d3pHcf%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8v3OztrHBMOZOUd3CbdtgoDW72lDsvfjJUISE3HSOgvZ6y0ARcH9qN08pSylPgMQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VgeXYUbB7tYJh3bDkxTFA7J3HKYHy1R5kswT0L0mOWK5EBbRNMRLMVlm5iDsz30K&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/72c%2B8FCYhLVip%2B17uan6iWqV2ce1A8D2bkvajgsT8ERZV5ughxYdm7uCP2Y85ws&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      6
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01230 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES        8,615.00       8,615.00       8,114.93            .00            .00         500.07   94.2% 
01230 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES          350.00         350.00            .00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
01230 58500  ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT       3,138.00       3,138.00            .00            .00            .00       3,138.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS/EMERG MGM       21,103.00      21,103.00      13,034.93       4,920.00          80.00       7,988.07   62.1%

 
 

01241 BUILDING INSPECTOR                 
_________________________________________

 
01241 51107  BUILDING INSPECTOR       65,400.00      65,400.00       9,713.71       5,112.48            .00      55,686.29   14.9% 
01241 51108  ASST INSPECTOR       50,225.00      50,225.00       7,458.72       3,925.64            .00      42,766.28   14.9% 
01241 51113  CLERK       37,276.00      37,276.00       5,535.47       2,913.40            .00      31,740.53   14.8% 
01241 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,050.00       1,050.00            .00            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0% 
01241 52000  CONTRACTED SERVICES        3,500.00       3,500.00            .00            .00       3,500.00            .00  100.0% 
01241 52411  PROPRTY SECURITY/SAFTY       2,400.00       2,400.00            .00            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0% 
01241 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,462.00       2,462.00         984.60         194.60            .00       1,477.40   40.0% 
01241 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,400.00       4,400.00         284.78         284.78            .00       4,115.22    6.5% 
01241 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          300.00         300.00            .00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTOR           167,013.00     167,013.00      23,977.28      12,430.90       3,500.00     139,535.72   16.5%

 
 

01292 ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER             
_________________________________________

 
01292 51107  ANIMAL CONTROL OFFCR      11,000.00      11,000.00       1,601.54         842.92            .00       9,398.46   14.6% 
01292 53000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01292 55800  OTHER SUPPLIES          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01292 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING          770.00         770.00            .00            .00            .00         770.00     .0% 
01292 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS           50.00          50.00            .00            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER        12,520.00      12,520.00       1,601.54         842.92            .00      10,918.46   12.8%

 
 

01300 EDUCATION                          
_________________________________________

 
01300 53210  BHRSD ASSESSMENT   17,567,344.00  17,567,344.00            .00            .00            .00  17,567,344.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL EDUCATION                 17,567,344.00  17,567,344.00            .00            .00            .00  17,567,344.00     .0%

 
 

01422 DPW-HIGHWAY                        
_________________________________________

 
01422 51110  DPW SUPERINTENDENT       87,340.00      87,340.00      12,970.28       6,826.46            .00      74,369.72   14.9% 

 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxkwZQG2vYeg1iD8EkpCaaTe5TtctKX8TlhdyhqkFNm9%2BWfR3TSrybzpIBP0Gi3O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ORfI/OEwAshucAcM2qseQks0WqtXfJ5olb8zwCKKCczPQ1l6y9qXWJ342X0rwsaT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6qZHNSFXDDa3nHlYNNfMjo6hwMU8iAdrkkAudoETlaytQZ7agIEM4VApC7n4Cu8&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=49wgdoh5cKhflQ47eaa8rIJOyw%2B/cjJdJWw4PbfKKy21LLQ4yNxl9y7v6RPMQra5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7A3S5KSY0jCZgNCoKjHNBcsx9Pjf0HVmO/CIjUBLmVcU74sIxnv8b8udOcWe9NOx&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6lhLz09GGXuJBCUI2%2B3xHvgR//y%2B8ykFL3ygYgUTKSI7bZQYJKQj7mmDYdBe95sR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdfcL3uwJqvbRtKvRU5bPQmcGueiNbCY8qyUb63Uybj%2BKaPPuqnVs2S%2BnH6qRBbH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/r7A%2BLpyAtZaSenWKP5f4AteMD3/THahAdNwwsowM19h6X/dJ%2BRi6WQNyioAc3Xa&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/kS5VyYiT18lBlUYhLyFBQ//zhYgz20/nafayqOj1Fei5Y8NRWrnAKWU4bduPuMQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=itedFQ6Sb0S07MUrLWYJc6%2B/of4jTlIYNNb2b%2B5yekRxySbZHBWU8g70c91io7v1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jXh1mPrd1wfvRNSYh/FMEYMaEXWVM8di2nT2wjYJ1HHhtNeF%2B4iq7PGjN0U646We&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5YTWM8SSpPN4sMNCTuJ4Ps8YVeo89LjhMkqiT4GXJ12VLeVqFetRQzNr2gnkG8tv&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B9U7n4f3AMPTx16OCJOktIXcWqsqPfcU582hi/JOiybEaJSzJqA2t3J5OCpXFsNu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZFrwxz04Rk97Jf6X3x5djQq/4Um7R/SLV4NNmXbiKjxMA8Nlqzq0TS3Pt9Od/4zY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ae2pRp5qjwo0MGWNMh0mhi/FAvotU/g7x2CdnXS2B/WLp0CpBJIw1M6xdY6Fs2CV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6k9lLf54f7i/jWZNNq1l7gQYYh26RB1tzvEoJgHJMWvMNaIRnfu2LArtoXHrS7T0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P5LJv9wj0GU2UBpEMaRZtzI0hbYDKus13PNuhlS2/98qMcLak2dOSMlY46/fZuvm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AvS1PhOgmFqd5OFGnfPRyV7L6aFnRyvhqi9lAfCak6CNZRzd6ABhYqUcTloROFby&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhmF06fk3rIt/jauumM%2BD9BuWHwgXdfVNfq8t2KP6gWG0pauj%2BFrodsdVtkARfk/&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      7
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01422 51113  ADMINISTRATIVE ASST       39,000.00      39,000.00       5,791.74       3,048.28            .00      33,208.26   14.9% 
01422 51115  TREE WARDEN        7,500.00       7,500.00         625.00         625.00            .00       6,875.00    8.3% 
01422 51120  HGHWY SUPERINTENDENT      73,055.00      73,055.00      21,863.70      10,966.28            .00      51,191.30   29.9% 
01422 51134  MECHANIC       59,550.00      59,550.00       8,843.36       4,654.40            .00      50,706.64   14.9% 
01422 51135  WOKRING FOREMAN       64,690.00      64,690.00       9,606.40       5,056.00            .00      55,083.60   14.8% 
01422 51136  LABORER/DRIVER      155,350.00     155,350.00      23,073.60      12,144.00            .00     132,276.40   14.9% 
01422 51138  RECYCLING CENTER STAFF      16,185.00      16,185.00       2,336.24       1,229.60            .00      13,848.76   14.4% 
01422 51139  EQUIPMENT OPERATORS      174,205.00     174,205.00      25,864.32      13,612.80            .00     148,340.68   14.8% 
01422 51300  SNOW & ICE OVERTIME       70,108.00      70,108.00            .00            .00            .00      70,108.00     .0% 
01422 51301  OVERTIME       14,000.00      14,000.00       8,649.03       3,865.42            .00       5,350.97   61.8% 
01422 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        3,750.00       3,750.00          93.75          93.75            .00       3,656.25    2.5% 
01422 52110  STREET LIGHTS      140,000.00     140,000.00       4,295.18       4,295.18     115,704.82      20,000.00   85.7% 
01422 52115  SEWER/WATER        1,000.00       1,000.00         132.07         132.07         467.93         400.00   60.0% 
01422 52120  GAS        6,500.00       6,500.00            .00            .00       6,000.00         500.00   92.3% 
01422 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPRS      70,000.00      70,000.00            .00            .00      68,663.00       1,337.00   98.1% 
01422 52490  STREET MAINT/REPAIRS     110,000.00     110,000.00       3,923.06       3,923.06      69,017.14      37,059.80   66.3% 
01422 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       51,000.00      51,000.00         260.00         260.00       6,000.00      44,740.00   12.3% 
01422 52701  TRASH HAULING       55,000.00      55,000.00            .00            .00      40,000.00      15,000.00   72.7% 
01422 52702  HAZ WASTE COLLECTION      10,000.00      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
01422 52740  CLOTHING & UNIFORMS       16,000.00      16,000.00            .00            .00      16,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01422 53050  ENGINEERING-LANDFILL      12,000.00      12,000.00            .00            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0% 
01422 53810  TREE SERVICES       85,000.00      85,000.00            .00            .00      77,500.00       7,500.00   91.2% 
01422 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
01422 54810  GASOLINE & DIESEL FUEL      90,000.00      90,000.00         987.67         987.67      79,012.33      10,000.00   88.9% 
01422 55300  PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLIES      28,000.00      28,000.00         822.29         822.29      25,272.05       1,905.66   93.2% 
01422 55700  SNOW & ICE SUPPLIES      150,000.00     150,000.00            .00            .00     114,500.00      35,500.00   76.3% 
01422 57100  INSTATE TRAVEL        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00          75.00       2,925.00    2.5% 
01422 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00          60.00          60.00            .00         140.00   30.0% 
01422 58541  REMEDIATION-HWY GARAGE      30,000.00      30,000.00            .00            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-HIGHWAY                1,623,933.00   1,623,933.00     130,197.69      72,602.26     618,212.27     875,523.04   46.1%

 
 

01491 DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                 
_________________________________________

 
01491 58400  PARKS IMPROVEMENTS             .00            .00       2,742.52       2,742.52            .00      -2,742.52  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DPW-CEMETERY/PARKS                  .00            .00       2,742.52       2,742.52            .00      -2,742.52  100.0%

 
 

01511 BOARD OF HEALTH                    
_________________________________________

 
01511 51129  HEALTH AGENT       51,250.00      51,250.00       7,610.91       4,005.74            .00      43,639.09   14.9% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vDmLF45rWWfeyds6KItfwMmP4tEK5GemhF54hF08OsepCtJug5dPnCWOqd68sMd9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=caKH5prZ5ISZE/XOS5u/syNAGLNiuCipqWCJMR9tpWyYx7pfF2gm0NuuiF9ufQrI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bg6BOO1U9dzKlDvS0R0Zn0%2BLmnHKpSHyKo98hl40acJuoLjNB/ox7Ni8VXvZHuD9&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKisQOVawcJNhX5NV7umCb1IQOjO%2BL4z/C%2BbgWA/i7JvBb1rmfijNNr/tED9ScnV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g53B%2B3D7z7Vd6plyo5/ZtUiqxdvUp4qSx7idjg%2BtEWZtYaXyd2fe1J%2BFkn46I94l&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zM3evC2YNSkU9QuypNRCBe/C2xBIFyjmCai8W%2Bs5WGpvUI6leXTAZkqro/SnY/QJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gawxcY3jsKzMPe/iR8zUT9gzoKceh0ss85pqN4XSrpmgFiGlZrvu66Pd9/mVcT4C&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYcWkC7IEUKi60O595Om8zc2xR8ybxFkWYp3SQKQfQTBHdd1veXeBToxK4molkDT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fr33Ghn7MhzbUZyElZNEWNg9n%2BWiAvgzWn9knyMcPfZCJ48GYPO9Q0J/rbXaqQ1Y&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BX1kTOVfABDNr/ljTa3ff6w1q4ILi/%2Br9y5dJZ5JbL008y0wE/lwracGm/QwvZF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ii73F/c/v/ckrdvwo/LGd1IjvW2JlaentIhE%2B5quirxh5bvZjIB4xwM0qig%2Bvq%2Bp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQ8YRzLB3BKLbsSJ%2BKeqZpBCUXzW3jo5cQFeVQtM5tr45bYEzxFKuAR576tVQ93C&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8BRBRPFSYdGwrdKNE2Y0zvPBpgcoIZD9AxdiFRHH/oiyo1G8BF7hd98pTSE0QgXW&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3w/6fJQmciGKdxhFvPltWmUXBtqdqeTRE0QZuc1jy2ENtc8sayo%2BhlAiW1wYBb3Q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fm81bPyQBG/2n/k5QKh7EPFK4WGu0so3yiB3CbJe6jYqwVEb7wAUujDG7KbcBdhI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hz8gK7uOufd%2Bkx06Yj/Xir9b44NOdmP%2BnY33ZQeJcMtCDFTQE2NMCJVb6jZu/5I3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pIJ4R6yZ7HXGUsyiMhWTrKedL998CKBxCC%2Bv/HfPAJlvXAXQlTDpEIB9VmRMzqYR&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoVgfog2ra0x/6S/yProRlFpi00IgOOHNqIkWvriqROKl8CTzBXMeAbV1OgES9cY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YCuF9d2TfNEXiUKLSTLVEjw6M7RGYUr5onUfg2zmaoKBXC/LQSBp0K6LXqXmOIbE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ARf2MZpsnT%2BQW%2Bu4LWZmAEiGIh1LBMupOQYlWou6Ezpx4/XxRqIRJd%2BpBDtvApo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z6o8Z0cI%2BgnE84YcqjChQaprsl7Biu/Q9s5XlZWBOvS6LbPiLrFn%2BqcR6yBdAPCu&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fv4UbP0kiv82s4CDdc0La1w0dFKDaYMzCILqZ1d48KtrzA/7u2XJXUBBNQsX7TtG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LgCDyMWh/gJnFs6uH%2BGGx/NfyOSavqcOUxcYep2nm7cxwRd%2BaVoeUeKgY4c19CTH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3UujY1ftdMDHVWIHbP%2BGhfnHjFz0E%2B3TBPUp75BISczqkwLeLaFRzo1SYkc%2Bmrkb&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=70Xk6kPW4yeg7iUdpqhpIhce8k6so0TZ0zNCmq4e8e1C5mlea1xVsJk6k64MjfYQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhXq3RDOXcNZ8ZcYZ0kpdX43D9ovbe%2B5ZaPtaeuEi2x%2BCMffDfimnF3MWDZazbrO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ciRC/e955V1Oowe2dqYXMMadpfCHozw/DlM7eAixcbOg9BYLR5cZPnl52hlAEL2K&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KPnQc%2BXKQgXRy5pFN4aulKOwuSYuK4AUqvqn3gGnDeE6YACknCu96m1DSi2KDf%2Bd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PN3Q5njnodejDgrOlo/p77goRAE4Kwvjwa2ENqeHU0RjGO5Y8X4JAoat7BoFVcHc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V67%2BCZ3%2BFMq5d01oU9w6gCy0v%2BRjzoU2mGwkrz18A1zBWsCipJQ9bhhckYe5TVkl&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rW8h7fj%2BsRpb6aiJfPxQEzCzxwuHq2jtcXdGm631xktsqkNGxRk%2Bh7%2Ba2NSjqGE0&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      8
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01511 51130  HEALTH INSPECTOR       48,425.00      48,425.00       3,276.00       2,646.00            .00      45,149.00    6.8% 
01511 51131  ANIMAL INSPECTOR        1,000.00       1,000.00         145.58          76.62            .00         854.42   14.6% 
01511 52700  CONTRACTED SERVICES       11,000.00      11,000.00            .00            .00       9,600.00       1,400.00   87.3% 
01511 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        3,400.00       3,400.00          25.30            .00            .00       3,374.70     .7% 
01511 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01511 57800  SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00          53.14          53.14            .00       2,446.86    2.1% 

 
TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH              117,775.00     117,775.00      11,110.93       6,781.50       9,600.00      97,064.07   17.6%

 
 

01528 COMMUNITY SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
01528 57800  HUMAN SERVICES       25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES            25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

 
 

01541 COUNCIL ON AGING                   
_________________________________________

 
01541 51106  COA DIRECTOR       54,925.00      54,925.00       8,156.13       4,292.70            .00      46,768.87   14.8% 
01541 51107  ASSISTANT DIRECTOR       19,836.00      19,836.00       2,790.72       1,468.80            .00      17,045.28   14.1% 
01541 51115  CUSTODIAN        9,000.00       9,000.00       1,168.12         614.80            .00       7,831.88   13.0% 
01541 51420  LONGEVITY PAY          200.00         200.00            .00            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
01541 52450  EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR       5,000.00       5,000.00         810.00            .00            .00       4,190.00   16.2% 
01541 52700  ELDERLY TRANSPORTATION      45,900.00      45,900.00       5,075.00       5,075.00            .00      40,825.00   11.1% 
01541 53810  ACTIVITIES        7,950.00       7,950.00         351.60         244.51       3,058.78       4,539.62   42.9% 
01541 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00         116.69          80.00       1,659.62         723.69   71.1% 
01541 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,400.00       1,400.00            .00            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0% 
01541 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS          450.00         450.00            .00            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COUNCIL ON AGING             147,161.00     147,161.00      18,468.26      11,775.81       4,718.40     123,974.34   15.8%

 
 

01543 VETERAN AFFAIRS                    
_________________________________________

 
01543 52710  VETERANS SERVICES        6,000.00       6,000.00            .00            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
01543 54300  SUPPLIES        3,000.00       3,000.00            .00            .00       3,000.00            .00  100.0% 
01543 57700  VETERANS BENEFITS      102,500.00     102,500.00      12,387.76       5,389.28            .00      90,112.24   12.1% 
01543 57701  VETERANS DISTRICT       32,200.00      32,200.00      32,195.28      32,195.28            .00           4.72  100.0% 

 
TOTAL VETERAN AFFAIRS              143,700.00     143,700.00      44,583.04      37,584.56       3,000.00      96,116.96   33.1%

 
 

01610 LIBRARIES                          
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mClTXmZn1G/o5O33eWzBfJSNX2%2B2SY1luJEeH7%2BFCyJiGNf/GAyhpVFuAX166HFJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGoFLvprCZkvnqtNfw4wlvqHk4ek2AWplbz%2BZsoUgbmfE/TJMycTt7eIUBySZ5pY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gAsy9qx8MzA9/bomwsXwLYEbZsnyZI6mphs3HqkmdGYiQXU4/aLuuDxxjvonbU1&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5u8XJd1uDdCiEFqNu%2BdR8SJjSjPJQXM7rfFdIsLxkLf%2B1CTcnKEa2awY%2Be1IMw4u&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6E2KvxgFbeUgyy8p27H3sbcFkCm67o7g00/%2BnELIH//H7k%2BSg8riVwFxcHKQBB3&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9UJJQqG5RSgNoOSfmsGD92hyb/T10FUI0fOWyxpufGVGo64dvgQaSI5YeAOaV9G&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rZayrjjFAUfOMi5XcmuE/02a381dj5huOVSCAQbP//UxCOF4cmcr6R2I6NIdVwH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXGBypks3ATrlMwXmjNoj7mArwj/a2sbs3AiOpKYZ1O7iblWgAU8JP1CWutTW3M4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E2yEY%2Bx9QrQw8k6HKHtguRhqyh9aX3rESx6HEgMrUWmO3DyBvCyouZ6DV7NdruRw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vsS7krrKPznWfQ/yagWZiDHnXMDsFUfwCR3XBgMVwYa9Zkjferpb/aM3OVPYWpa0&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZw5EB13GCkyrWb6Nc6LU3/vTxmnlYc62zQl2md7K5og8wFEIzBTSoD3LC2Q3OZB&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L4I2xTCSe89aKY0C2qUa%2Bfqv/O4LcI3mm0K2X4j3lLPwLIiHlSd6BBd8f6cOjb7W&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JIwIiiXI/BlyXCdXNTHuz4FfkuBxbW81RhpGP9reXyjNwAh1xO%2BOdgujxoadGaXA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FAmPX66/0I0MqWukmmsp1BHeLd0HYA%2B/J5QZ2iMW8A3Gc466GdcLTI%2B20RsZ133t&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UAshjpMIL/Af7hVZ/84YCQcvL41PNhhV9i1IzKBm9I2ToJm0bAfz/O9WJrPB8c0M&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XeIQDF/HXHdR3vvGQqckEAhrOtNIVuRHvUqIDe2ucpD9wMxIpDrD%2BKnPX9CIWEOG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XprHdooNWLogBosBHhoni/SlM%2BU1lbQOcHXEH8DmNhix7IBzVMQw/41%2BKYHKlQ6j&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tSkQjkLWnssFJ2s2EBO%2Bs/K/c8TsCtTeRj7pd471KGOYeHah/6%2B4Zdn7Iis/fWvq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O6bJcIfFMp/3ldMGbMaTOjmPLOQBGbwky8qNRgqxp7KgLJP4BolCCLPnzjXTrEGQ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYUvqcY%2BN0XCXnsTnNbzs/CIC6W8FjLF9s0/EO2ocJoGfmfKZNny6fRUgOnbovt4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xqNXeEJNASncokQ3iwa1hCmYKzUvKwnmaIC0ktTF8HTAvxEcrhKlBBLeDcQWXzrg&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      9
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

01610 51143  HEAD LIBRARIAN       62,375.00      62,375.00       9,262.41       4,874.95            .00      53,112.59   14.8% 
01610 51145  ASST LIBRARIANS       93,045.00      93,045.00      13,819.85       7,403.21            .00      79,225.15   14.9% 
01610 51146  LIBRARY CLERKS      268,260.00     268,260.00      21,656.96      11,460.32            .00     246,603.04    8.1% 
01610 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        1,800.00       1,800.00            .00            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
01610 52400  EQUIPMENT MAINT & REPA       3,200.00       3,200.00            .00            .00            .00       3,200.00     .0% 
01610 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES       10,346.00      10,346.00         529.16         529.16       3,800.00       6,016.84   41.8% 
01610 55800  NONPRINT MATERIALS       35,896.00      35,896.00         954.19         954.19      29,285.02       5,656.79   84.2% 
01610 55860  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTIONS       79,181.00      79,181.00       7,239.58       7,239.58      59,069.79      12,871.63   83.7% 
01610 55861  PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES       3,167.00       3,167.00          86.15          86.15            .00       3,080.85    2.7% 
01610 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        1,648.00       1,648.00            .00            .00            .00       1,648.00     .0% 
01610 57300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS        1,040.00       1,040.00         339.00         339.00            .00         701.00   32.6% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARIES                    559,958.00     559,958.00      53,887.30      32,886.56      92,154.81     413,915.89   26.1%

 
 

01650 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
01650 52400  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS       8,000.00       8,000.00       1,128.50       1,128.50       4,000.00       2,871.50   64.1% 
01650 54201  PARK IMPROVEMENTS        7,500.00       7,500.00            .00            .00       3,000.00       4,500.00   40.0% 
01650 57803  LAKE MANAGEMENT        8,000.00       8,000.00            .00            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
01650 57805  YOUTH PROGRAMMING       85,000.00      85,000.00            .00            .00      70,000.00      15,000.00   82.4% 
01650 57810  WASTE MANAGEMENT        6,500.00       6,500.00            .00            .00       1,000.00       5,500.00   15.4% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION           115,000.00     115,000.00       1,128.50       1,128.50      78,000.00      35,871.50   68.8%

 
 

01691 VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIONS         
_________________________________________

 
01691 52400  HISTORICAL COMMISSION       7,470.00       7,470.00            .00            .00            .00       7,470.00     .0% 
01691 52700  HISTORIC DISTRICTS COM       4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
01691 57800  AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIO       2,000.00       2,000.00         475.00         300.00            .00       1,525.00   23.8% 
01691 57810  DUBOIS COMMITTEE        5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
01691 57820  SUSTAINABILITY COMM          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01691 57830  TRANSPORTATION COMMITT       1,000.00       1,000.00            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSIO       19,970.00      19,970.00         475.00         300.00            .00      19,495.00    2.4%

 
 

01693 CELEBRATIONS                       
_________________________________________

 
01693 57800  CELEBRATIONS        5,000.00       5,000.00         186.30         186.30            .00       4,813.70    3.7% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BKH4322ri0MXu/2dXd6cavxYLwjf/Qj4efudcYDwgHenZM6fQNnbOBuKALRCUBvM&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ijf9s0tB726Et174yFIj5k98temuIoKpg6ymqhrzsGJvt9bXkRlF8VTuNw6FP8ab&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pa5PtxIjC3hpA89hiIvhnzxClZBnRj0D77tys/1Sh9vTWIKc/9OPk7p4qXDUAVCk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ypQwuZnIDy1w5sSblZUYAbjmlFaQnXe1yrwfWmOW%2Bia8s6Hwr6p96n7OzQIon2xc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=doxlWBMK/gBQQcAMV7sAOUfRSdcU7HGk6ADe5Uh2IJTvmU1C8AtZt232Hrt4OW9q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qt/tWzySxtORy06W7fAUegBk4P7b/8Y%2BAvUaFPU1aiJJ3v0amIuGsqRBEmPOO8RA&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHW5d68I8/1dDH/XQAR7Ocrm3vigGBxCTGtKg4I/pdkle87vFRSnJSV%2BnTjAeYOV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=799/B5g3rWT%2BqSgjoYi/xQX%2B6Y%2Be%2B285ER3%2B8JN1clsM2NtfXlJOHYd2Di1umvzm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JzhoiYME01k1D3y1/j3qKzdNbKp6f3%2B/%2BTY82yL0jWJk1ZAFoMdsfaekheUpyvOI&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9r%2BxpWQMdev6Pqyo6bUuHB/HXuIAhb4xqwtb1y30PFHOqJYtaFvp2UW83OTl8dX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CijxSSJeMhqQKOCqgelPnIkU%2BV2OIObO98OpRgfV59HmVGjIZMWUkiYRg5FB9dO%2B&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SEjOYkAntanKCC9Qiz6BZ3e0c84fg2SvGOzfxhmeKF3wnxFnMA89bEdlSjSZA6Vw&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7eyXtI2tNzdet9pKFEFbNz75DIrC8zjVsKEvpkqFYIZCh0Uhep5SvlU7zAaQbpc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XvaZq/JiIxbbIeYcbaUprGTaVoB78AXZw5TWmwxIB1wyBTRD%2BDbBZwBg4OXrGbzO&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8tqkEMtlTLPB1pJoVqnvu6EIMFOr0Krv2kBgxwlrmb05PlOzTBKupuvuZHR2RW13&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b4Eatt1iIaVnJvbWGVO/y1Z4t/kTDRQ3AQg1MX2OcVs8Vd5/LdZYHVVK2x%2BJBuTH&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8iagcNmvKZCdRDTQQq9W7FgbB3MeDF3iDjNBRP1r6iaRrAZEng%2BEZYu8blTAF03o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uTvz/zYQrJ3egkS1xkbTjUZ8gesz0mpdMrMtl8H3%2BA7Rdg%2Bvg3DkZBbrc8x0Di0o&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0OJPyUg5uPkg/0Z8rFxlM6B492p%2BC8gxWHmlSaGWfJQJznqAyvyblvWruOFXfs0y&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TocXRa3uVhDAbhdNJschArmdEPc4jdJKIpk9Rn9PAhynHh7%2B8XDXduFWEmK1i92Q&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tauyPR%2BNS05gsrRgwtp7Q%2BSBJXy8f/c/diYIShyNZh%2BWY4tW7DJTNXZnG%2BXkrWxk&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUEcf3S0S3Qa9n80%2B8TbWgR7KrpGh5OJCAzIuA2XvYkdQiGTe03w%2BtpSTespkS/g&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H7d50Kyrv/a/3keDuakf6OrtgVJOSUAgFdltdnQPBgXKOLAhjQmxMI9xYYwVKqyW&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     10
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01693 57810  BAND PROGRAMS        4,000.00       4,000.00       1,800.00       1,500.00            .00       2,200.00   45.0% 

 
TOTAL CELEBRATIONS                   9,000.00       9,000.00       1,986.30       1,686.30            .00       7,013.70   22.1%

 
 

01752 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
01752 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL    1,275,000.00   1,275,000.00            .00            .00            .00   1,275,000.00     .0% 
01752 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      244,450.00     244,450.00            .00            .00            .00     244,450.00     .0% 
01752 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST      271,166.00     271,166.00            .00            .00            .00     271,166.00     .0% 
01752 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS       12,500.00      12,500.00            .00            .00            .00      12,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE               1,803,116.00   1,803,116.00            .00            .00            .00   1,803,116.00     .0%

 
 

01820 STATE ASSESSMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
01820 56380  BRPC ASSESSMENT        5,660.26       5,660.26       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL STATE ASSESSMENTS              5,660.26       5,660.26       5,660.26            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

01911 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
01911 51750  MEDICARE       74,500.00      74,500.00       9,994.42       5,283.64            .00      64,505.58   13.4% 
01911 51760  RETIREMENT FUND      865,911.00     865,911.00     424,759.72       1,054.72            .00     441,151.28   49.1% 
01911 51950  RECRUIT/RETIRMENT       25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                   965,411.00     965,411.00     434,754.14       6,338.36            .00     530,656.86   45.0%

 
 

01945 INSURANCE                          
_________________________________________

 
01945 51710  WORKERS COMPENSATION      65,000.00      65,000.00         100.00         100.00            .00      64,900.00     .2% 
01945 51740  HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE   1,645,200.00   1,645,200.00     273,240.76     136,011.74       2,200.00   1,369,759.24   16.7% 
01945 51741  DEDUCTIBLES       20,000.00      20,000.00            .00            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
01945 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE      140,000.00     140,000.00       5,873.92            .00            .00     134,126.08    4.2% 
01945 57425  PUBLIC SAFETY INS       69,752.00      69,752.00      65,115.00      65,115.00            .00       4,637.00   93.4% 
01945 57500  MEDICAL SERVICES        5,000.00       5,000.00         106.10         106.10            .00       4,893.90    2.1% 
01945 57800  MISC EXPENSES          500.00         500.00            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/l4fE3CT2T4dUYUK6ncnGlOhCvUAdh7UiryW/Zp5xDRQXC02W5CUT3sBl4euxNpd&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TN7I2xaUoiFsm9SSEqs%2B4LEGYmVwlqx6hfWCVAHVwKPn0vkuU7N8os1hiLTkbICo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QAU49clly9x2784o/N0CE0wPu/3no5qOJJaqljTqvZPbVkqCzaDXagLLNYNSq5ZX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/pIuewcx14qDUdbSffSMhRfEilFRt6IYw9NZ8QgJJqvHVGtIM6E3RKCaDalkNkJ&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jb7wMSb0x8FXdyy3bfiKSZCK07MrxwHD4c8vlbd39FqEpbevhq1VSoQ%2BYcmXAMQi&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mu99ZH2n4S0PWB7M2fBylu7Q8yoTRMXNxja2wBRwJec7DEq6ywtKJ//tixnOpeyg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xkdlf4butQjzRDR42cqnERwP60mTThgfXOdm7PmtCi8ObTJY7eNptOo6ESp/S2gf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mrWOwpH2gSC7Rv9K7/1BXY%2Bru0pIxRST06sLge/7RFxijlDFYBaSWHxWVYaNdamY&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJ/xDV9F5uBbQrh3v4u0OPQ5imjQgr12eFJ6i/gOSt8hIgBZcTCYqYM2pQviG8ki&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=04BM9vLkCwZOhK8wiGGi/vkz5k0d%2Bz0utGtX12HNA5GVf6Pa5Y%2B1TpShqXsfUv3b&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvBsLsh4IYEuUoQAouUVO9n1ytFOHSpcWSAAjnynn/pDLC%2Bz/%2BoPYR8kSU64D03u&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9EiZ5%2BdEZi2GIDSggIUjmhfJAd9PoylfSL0iz75RTbTPvn213uCwZYtOPCNF7Dp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4uONuyuv7c1wD0sPyyQHjHvr6JLrvsm0zVCS0Pp7K8ECI7Wsz6arIWKPcT9Pypm&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FucSifcGge/0sM3YO9CdSSp32kFCDj6XkYLQvNh3QbsLtL8IcwcGzGYbemGZcMl5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EzhiBZBqXXsNYJ2fq425xnquOwTsbzf8qbxYh6A9MHK42mzRpHJiguFZKMsu1JYf&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c%2BFmreuH8T0uv7CZ4JoMoByd1hipmj%2BDkp9YXBwbPzr%2BDM9b25VlU9L0NvN9ECiW&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     11
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
001      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
01945 59610  ALLOCATION FROM WW     -180,000.00    -180,000.00            .00            .00            .00    -180,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INSURANCE                  1,765,452.00   1,765,452.00     344,435.78     201,332.84       2,200.00   1,418,816.22   19.6%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND              29,796,506.26  29,796,506.26   1,742,101.70     826,871.13   1,453,706.64  26,600,697.92   10.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   29,796,506.26  29,796,506.26   1,742,101.70     826,871.13   1,453,706.64  26,600,697.92

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGJMCLmmclyBOP91k6Fq9Zo0iwkwrh5H167KQxHF7TkPbmTZLTSamednsaO733R6&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 11:22    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P     12
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   29,796,506.26  29,796,506.26   1,742,101.70     826,871.13   1,453,706.64  26,600,697.92   10.7%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

09/11/2020 12:06    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      1
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
060      WASTEWATER TREATMENT               APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

60442 WASTEWATER TREATMENT               
_________________________________________

 
60442 51133  SUPERINTENDENT       77,225.00      77,225.00      11,467.75       6,035.65            .00      65,757.25   14.8% 
60442 51137  LABORERS/OPERATORS      218,980.00     218,980.00      24,827.69      13,247.05            .00     194,152.31   11.3% 
60442 51139  OPERATORS/TECHNICIANS     125,520.00     125,520.00      17,504.26       5,056.00            .00     108,015.74   13.9% 
60442 51200  CLERICAL       18,792.00      18,792.00            .00            .00            .00      18,792.00     .0% 
60442 51300  OVERTIME       31,000.00      31,000.00       4,618.26       2,387.01            .00      26,381.74   14.9% 
60442 51420  LONGEVITY PAY        2,450.00       2,450.00          22.96            .00            .00       2,427.04     .9% 
60442 51900  CONTINGENCY       15,000.00      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
60442 52110  ELECTRICITY      176,800.00     176,800.00      12,374.60      12,374.60     157,625.40       6,800.00   96.2% 
60442 52120  GAS/OIL       29,000.00      29,000.00            .00            .00            .00      29,000.00     .0% 
60442 52310  WATER        5,500.00       5,500.00            .00            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0% 
60442 52400  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE      86,200.00      86,200.00       2,744.40       2,744.40       3,325.00      80,130.60    7.0% 
60442 52740  UNIFORMS RENTAL        3,500.00       3,500.00         299.70         299.70            .00       3,200.30    8.6% 
60442 52800  CONTRACTED HAULING      164,000.00     164,000.00            .00            .00     164,000.00            .00  100.0% 
60442 52801  CONTRACTED SERVICES       10,000.00      10,000.00       3,436.00       3,436.00            .00       6,564.00   34.4% 
60442 52900  COLLECTION SYSTEM       55,000.00      55,000.00            .00            .00            .00      55,000.00     .0% 
60442 53020  LEGAL        2,500.00       2,500.00            .00            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
60442 53050  ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTU      11,000.00      11,000.00            .00            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
60442 53410  TELEPHONE        3,000.00       3,000.00         156.88         156.88            .00       2,843.12    5.2% 
60442 53430  POSTAGE        4,000.00       4,000.00            .00            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
60442 53800  OTHER SERVICES        5,600.00       5,600.00          50.00          50.00            .00       5,550.00     .9% 
60442 54200  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500.00       2,500.00         175.65         175.65            .00       2,324.35    7.0% 
60442 54800  VEHICULAR SUPPLIES        4,000.00       4,000.00          50.26          50.26            .00       3,949.74    1.3% 
60442 54810  GASOLINE        5,600.00       5,600.00         118.34         118.34            .00       5,481.66    2.1% 
60442 55800  CHEMICALS/SUPPLIES       99,600.00      99,600.00       4,255.92       4,255.92      10,638.29      84,705.79   15.0% 
60442 55840  SAFETY EQUIPMENT        4,000.00       4,000.00         397.26         397.26            .00       3,602.74    9.9% 
60442 57100  TRAVEL/TRAINING        4,000.00       4,000.00          50.00          50.00          25.00       3,925.00    1.9% 
60442 57400  GENERAL INSURANCE       39,480.00      39,480.00            .00            .00            .00      39,480.00     .0% 
60442 57401  WORKERS COMP INS       13,125.00      13,125.00            .00            .00            .00      13,125.00     .0% 
60442 57402  HEALTH/LIFE INS      156,600.00     156,600.00            .00            .00            .00     156,600.00     .0% 
60442 57403  SS/MEDICARE        7,000.00       7,000.00            .00            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
60442 57404  RETIREMENT       85,669.00      85,669.00      42,834.28            .00            .00      42,834.72   50.0% 
60442 57406  UNFUNDED EE BENEFITS       5,100.00       5,100.00            .00            .00            .00       5,100.00     .0% 
60442 57407  TRANSFER TO GENERAL FU     180,000.00     180,000.00            .00            .00            .00     180,000.00     .0% 
60442 59100  LONG TERM PRINCIPAL      462,392.00     462,392.00            .00            .00            .00     462,392.00     .0% 
60442 59120  LONG TERM INTEREST      157,390.00     157,390.00      80,644.62            .00            .00      76,745.38   51.2% 
60442 59130  SHORT TERM INTEREST       26,450.00      26,450.00            .00            .00            .00      26,450.00     .0% 
60442 59150  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS       25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT       2,322,973.00   2,322,973.00     206,028.83      50,834.72     335,613.69   1,781,330.48   23.3%

 
TOTAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT       2,322,973.00   2,322,973.00     206,028.83      50,834.72     335,613.69   1,781,330.48   23.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,322,973.00   2,322,973.00     206,028.83      50,834.72     335,613.69   1,781,330.48

 
 

https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xLSS8v00abGgBu/XSN5xQUYIWhO/EN/twJrLUt9oQp86YX01ibqvdL/%2BtV7K2b9I&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8aHBzisBIOczGrZzFWWBgkHb7bH7Mm8GxLmzFWWd5Huyt2rcXyjEa8VlSU1bUkq&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOSNyyuqSLuVLjd5r0qHJYFY/3l/%2BbEv3m3v3LlKCbrICHEwb7Wh1OpZWdPcqi1R&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHDRD/BHrjVOqFbzEfhjGbYfL2TT2GIgSamEYJT8ut3MIzR0fzXW2jIzwX2RCXEp&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zOhE/sDX9RMl90UP60787/tt/f/yKb10cNcNeLaAwoan%2BQV72aNYjJrr00QGNs9E&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=coxEEn4iNpHUKLhmwABYjVNqwqoU268W6L%2B37luH0ymjCEvw6pBkSN4CC1WZMB8j&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15uLofTb%2BgkRQYASfOEWVlmmIirjHKHmTQvHEyyxrwTqSHBDAd1XxJiOeNZ5eExP&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UxlaWSyzB1hfwwoiNZHo3Ouccc%2Bfh0yo9T8BshCEGXh1C7gP2rGT%2BDOZLU0rBOOr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81MXP/crx/bfc/3Og3MFs9pssuG53ZZ7jHqjrsi18ppUoIZyXOMno/ooPo4Ldf3v&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HJwIznJ%2BibGOtUx7ognDbiVMdR%2BCHreUxD2biadfM%2BBolR425L8pat5Z34fSmsci&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4N1Ezu6P5qQ9mbSaP4PnKrk1aua2424OjtpWYw11XLNgG17I/gEiYISzkT6CSj0a&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8eBbfOecPrV5cvTh4PK1mxejCRHIXYRiGjD1VrSibleL9V9k3gZoEQx4u6Uffi4L&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUTrEFsSEIvwnyswdGQUbmns6NbXqBnujlqwbcUbi2Y7X6BmAH%2BsROnQ2/r0nzpG&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2NtPMi6oQz7MDrdgFa6Tjxv6G%2BEz6WMfHlJIY2e1ojRPdCf5nCjrM/BnrqEZq9lD&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGX06pFl6wVTQk7R35RGI%2Bem2C6cVamElYsm6y%2BAu8Vj0NQqmwx571syp87XDHjs&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L2icce372/ZezzSx%2BrnQA4bXNNn86U5l4/Mm6ngOx0uHOhbrtLMahMt%2BjmPpN/qF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESL2UAZp1TUK6LhweCA0F9P23%2BKg7Me6ff64faMoxNxS/3NNgKdNYK4fdfXMhVKF&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcaFrcuQ8yAhje67ZiGQzQPYoLjL/nbB5GHRDCytV7RernPFh87mGyJ2%2Byq8QiiE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P8QEFbxYDm6w0kmPpAvi7gGdnzrpf%2BSLe7WYAY%2Bt%2B5SrMjSJw5qLXwrqvCzTCEBc&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqyWjUUQfjgyjnEx7pvoMynjHvXk3OpWXZgFb5VN6ub%2BjFgLo40q2Y1oFBK6p9I7&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f1bRJpaWg3c7DCHfmUHjrOzQrio8a3LGMT7kgIdgMkObx4frdQGGnLj7uDY/JPjV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DzRbNz6X8GZggB3TNGEecvWHhIGo9L59YuX3X68rr/JfYfHGQU%2Bzsa0SwnjnHz8R&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i0xL4fXJAcDPn19DJZ6HYek6EdgoZjzpmWoOsnuzK0ssXdZZrMAeijiAw2hX/v6O&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WI5Ka1XmSz44g8P7ttYDDAOvp6X7AoEBJNhzULhEFvNYZ1oexfVPmtjc2ZKNkpVg&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BTB4B0tcIdJb022zqYgpmWuM3zrkf2uJ3ugEnIxbma3S9R%2B6SO8IZ1ds6hmQfI2z&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GrjCLIvRHR2XjS9d%2BI43lUhUyLJh7/7nCyFTvnfRR%2BO1nagiOy1VZ2IihNevmIj5&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PhqWCyNq6FuWbioBwwc2bPQfS5/EVSU0gKuK2/WQKkcWv3F%2B52eiBdPoeKQdJhT&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JWDSvGNnHdxpihhytvlBGfV5bZJr23qlw8Q24zEksVRO8Ekfdg1IJVgkEqQrt4CL&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6zs1cp%2BOnCGBP8L2JrbF8MJ6RZEVO4ABbjZ/KyG7ImHOEuMdp2Sz%2Bxe4mVvLKWo&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8qALfPfSWn/SLGgh0XAlKcQqHvYTpOOk4eHYp3Hu8S63SclAMWqRIanw3Q3LaXTr&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VkV%2BjYV7K%2B0FuamKVImLoutDRWnX1VPkQjJ39D7/TPu6k8d6D%2BFLwTCSreAo5dO4&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RrJA19S5aa8N34%2B9sMIYGVuwp9er278CyYuoS23E0twMuDmZrItitrn9feOFm9kE&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u0JZifIwo9nucexto4a81xfMIEzhCK7KAPEzZi1occItuQ9vuK/dH3SvcinHPrNX&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oP/jDAgtXn7QUBATNqokUxJXSYN4cdnofJ4REc%2BHpWB3Eqxg0ip1ZswhkbNmKL4n&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hY8qQft/lgLHvY7uk%2BOkeXNPs7ePLj1IKPZWLhRckz2CazvnIz2y3c60Jscq2FRj&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLWDHAJOcqNFiRKFKtTjZ1wuh9oaWZoinya3H0yj6DqmDDdbcJtLdNTFYn25t9cV&
https://yvwlndashb063.tylertech.com/sites/mu1184/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdBoF1pEDqxqmoQqHD%2Bgh3l8A3IAgUCs7TdKyUkmNdNLZ04mksU975U7rWmxDh18&


 
 
 

09/11/2020 12:06    |TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON |P      2
1184scarmel         |FY21 BUDGET REPORT- THRU 8/31/20 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 02
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    2,322,973.00   2,322,973.00     206,028.83      50,834.72     335,613.69   1,781,330.48   23.3%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Susan Carmel **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


